


 

 

July 10, 2025 
 
 
City of Olathe 
100 E Santa Fe Street 
Olathe, KS 66061 
 
Attn: Zach Hardy 
Re: Olathe City Hall-City Hall Roof Replacement 

 
Zach, 
 
 We proposal to furnish the labor, equipment, & materials necessary to complete the following scope of work: 
 
1.) : 

 Remove all metal decking and replace with the same 22 ga painted metal decking.  
 . 
 Approximately 14,600 sqft 
 Includes all Labor, Materials, and equipment to perform this work 
 Dumpster for disposing of the waste 
 Does not include any electrical or mechanical work that may need to happen. 
 Does not include any structural members than may be rusted and need to be replaced or repaired.  
 Addition time for the project schedule will need to be determined. This will have to include additional time for 

road closures for set-up and staging.  
 

Price: $ 368,937.50 
 (Excludes Tax) 

 
Clarifications and Exclusions: 

 Excludes tax. 
 Excludes Bonds and/or bond premium charges.  
 Excludes permits. 
 Excludes premium time/overtime/irregular working hours. 
 Excludes sheathing or wood blocking  
 Includes all materials, tools, freight, equipment, and labor to complete this scope of work. 

 

Please review and let me know if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

 

Alan T. Wall 

 


